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JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE
(Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Annual General Meeting Notice

(Only for Members)

The 70th Annual General Meeting of Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune will be held on Monday, 19th August 2019 at 3.00 pm
at Lokshahir Annabhau Sathe Smarak, Pune-Satara Road, Sangam Society, Padmavati Corner, Near Swami Vivekanand
Statue, Bibwewadi, Pune -37 to transact the following business concerning the Bank. Members are requested to attend the
meeting.

Agenda of the meeting :
1)  To approve and confirm the minutes of 69th Annual General Meeting which was held on 7th September 2018.

2)  To consider and approve the Annual accounts, which consist of the Profit and Loss Account, the Balance Sheet, the Report
of the Board of Directors and the Report of the Statutory Auditors, To appropriate Net Profit for the year ended March 31,
2019.

3) To authorise the Board of Directors to appoint Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2019-2020 and to fix their
remuneration.

4)  To approve Annual Budget for the financial year 2019-20.

5)  To take note of the loans sanctioned in the financial year 2018-19 to Directors of the Bank & their relatives as per the
Sec.39(3) of the Multi-state Co-op. Act, 2002.

6) To approve amendments to the existing bye-laws of the Bank as recommended by the Board of Directors.

7)  To consider & approve the proposal of distribution of Donations out of Charitable fund of the bank, to Charitable/Social
institutions.

8) To grant leave of absence to the Members of the Bank who are not present in the Annual General Meeting.
9)  Any other subject, by the permission of Hon. Chairman.

By order of the Board of Directors
Place : Pune sd/-

Date: 15th July, 2019 Jayant Kakatkar
Chief Executive Officer

Note :

1) If within half an hour after the scheduled time for the meeting (i.e. up to 3.30 pm), the quorum is not formed, the meeting shall stand
adjourned & this adjourned meeting shall be held at 3.40 pm. on the same day & venue. The adjourned meeting will not require any
separate notice or quorum.

2) The Annual Report for the financial year 2018-19 consisting of Profit and Loss Accounts, Balance Sheet & the amendments to the bye-
laws are displayed on Bank’s website www.janatabankpune.com

3) The copy of the Annual Report (Ahwal) will be made available at branches of the bank from Date Sth August 2019.

4) If any member desires to see documents in connection with the agenda of this Annual General Meeting, he/she may approach to the
Secretarial Department (HO) Pune from Date 10th August 2019 during working hours.

5) If any member desires to have information in connection with any item of agenda, he/she is requested to address a letter to the Secretarial
Department (HO) Pune on or before Date 16th August 2019, so that the required information may be made available at the Annual General
Meeting.

6) Please inform any change in Name, Address or Nomination to our Bank’s Share Department at Bharat Bhavan, 1360 Shukrawar Peth,
Pune 411 002.

7) If you have not submitted your Account No. to credit dividend, please submit the same to the Branch through which you have become a
member.

8) Those members who have not collected their dividend for the year ended 3 1st March, 2015 on or before 30/09/2019, such dividend will be
transfered to Statutory Reserve of the Bank as per Bye-Law No.48 (iii). Also those members who have not received the dividend warrants
for 2014-15 are requested to collect the same from the concerned Branch from which the membership application form was submitted.

9) If you have not received Share Certificate, the same may be collected from the Branch from which the share application was submitted.
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REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 2018-19

This is the 70th Financial Year of the Bank. | am pleased to present
the Audited Balance Sheet and other related financial statements,
and Bank’s performance for the financial year 2018-19.

Indian economy has opened itself widely after the Globalisation.
The events that take place world over in geo-politics and
economies, surely put up an impact on the growth and
performance of the businesses. Our Bank cannot remain an
exception. It therefore, becomes appropriate to take these events
for reference while evaluating the performance of our Bank.

World Economies :-

During the first quarter of the last financial year, the world
economies had shown positive signs of growth. With substantial
spending by American Government, the private investment had
increased and the trade deficit had come down. The growth in
Euro Zone was however, sluggish. This was indicative from the
Business Confidence Index. The British economy was, during
this period, had started showing signs of growth. However, by
the end of the financial year the world economies started slipping
back.

The wheel of economic growth of the emerging economies
was seen slowing down during the last financial year. Chinese
economy, which had been recording highest growth also during
the last financial year, started exhibiting syndromes of decline.
The other emerging economies like Russia, South Africa, and
Brazil also slowed down. This was apparent from their figures of
G.D.P. and the indicators of inflation.

Last year the petroleum prices witnessed frequent volatility. The
OPEC countries had reduced the production of crude oil, which
hiked the prices to Dollars 80 a barrel in October last. However,
by quarter ending December, the prices came down to Dollars
52 and have now stayed in the range of 60 and 65 Dollars per
barrel. The signals of global recession are becoming stronger,
which has impacted the prices of Crude Oil.

Trade war between America and China, the protectionist
policy adopted by developed countries like America, Briton,
the consequence of this like Brexit, have affected the global
economies. Sensing the recession, investors sold their equity
and investment in the major capital markets of the world.
This resulted in higher flow of investment to the Government
Bonds and securities, bringing the rates of interest of bonds
considerably down.

Even at present the Trade War between America and China
seems to have become more bitter. Strained relations between
America and Iran have posed a threat to the world peace.
The European Central Bank has adopted liberal credit policy.
While writing this report the interest rates of bonds in Germany

have gone into a negative zone. In the present fluid economic
environment, prospects of increase in global growth rate seem
to be bleak. This background is not a good omen for the Indian
economy.

Indian Economy :-

After the introduction of G.S.T., Demonetization, Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code (IBC) by the present Government in 2016-17
the Indian Economy started its speedy transformation from an
informal economy to a formal economy. During this period the
good & bad effects on the economy have started showing up.

During the last financial year the some major events made
an impact on the economy, Giant corporation I.L.& F.S. which
invests in infra structural projects of Road Building, Ports and
Power Projects came into news for a wrong reason. Some
major financial irregularities came to surface and shook the
entire financial world. Completion of such projects and making
financially self-dependent takes quite a longer period and a long
term capital. The |.L. & F.S. made a mistake and acquired capital
on medium term, rather than long term. Mismanagement of
assets and liabilities, mis- deeds of Management, and failure of
renowned Auditing firms to expose this brought the corporation
in turmoil. Mis judgment by the credit rating agencies released
shocking trimmers in the capital market and the Banking sector.
There has been a question mark over the credibility of these
rating agencies. Banks, Mutual Funds and Provident Fund have
made substantial investment in this corporation either by way of
loans or bonds. When the irregularities came to notice, this was
followed by sale of bonds of Diwan Housing Finance, India Bulls
etc. by Mutual Funds at distressed prices. This further shocked
the financial market. When the financial market was passing
through this shock, the woes were increased with reports of Zee
Group, Videocon, Anil Ambani group etc. coming under financial
turmoil. This greatly added to the worries of the financial sector.

In this sluggish atmosphere, the country was going to polls for
Parliament. During this period food prices had dropped globally
and domestically, reducing the spending capacity of the rural
population, especially the farming community. It had been a
great challenge to create job opportunities, arrest the growing
unemployment and to keep the budgetary deficit within limits.
On the background of this situation the last financial year was
not a satisfying period for the public sector banks. The merger
of three banks and recovery of mounting NPAs had been the
first priority of the Banking Sector. To strengthen the financial
sector, RBI was also taking some cautious but dynamic policy
decisions. Action taken against some Chartered Accountants
is the consequence of this changed policy. With such a strong
action the Auditing firms have become more vigilant and critical



in auditing the banks. The changed stance of the RBI and the
approach of the Auditing firms have, surely, placed an impact on
the Balance Sheets of the Banks.

In this stormy situation the Indian economy recorded a growth
rate of 6.6% during the last quarter of the financial year. This was
the lowest during the last two years. The Statistics Department
of the Govt. has made a forecast of the growth rate at 7.20%
during the financial year 2019-20. During the last financial year
RBI had focused on keeping the inflation under check and to
create an atmosphere where the economy would grow. At the
start of financial year 2018-19 the inflation was at 4.28% which
has come down to 2.86% by February 2019. In spite of inflation
coming down to below 3%, the core inflation rate had remained
at above 5%. This rate is a challenge for RBI in deciding credit
policy. In the Credit Policy declared in April 2019 the RBI has
set a target of inflation to 3% for the first quarter and for the
subsequent half year between 3.5% and 3.8%. Looking to the
prospects of inflation remaining under control, the Reserve Bank
reduced its Repo Rate by 25 basis points in February 2019, April
2019 and June 2019, making the total reduction of 75 basis
points. It has taken accommodative stance to provide a boost to
the economic growth.

Since Govt. possessed substantial cash reserves, the Banking
sector witnessed pressure on liquidity. To ensure adequate
liquidity in the Banking Sector, the Reserve Bank, in February
2019 and in March 2019 purchased Bonds through open
market Operations, respectively for Rs.37,500 crore and
Rs.25,000 crore. During the financial year 2018-19 Reserve
Bank purchased Bonds from Banks to the tune of Rs.2.98 lakh
crore and increased the liquidity in the Banking Sector. On this
backdrop it was not a good year for the Banking Sector. Last
financial year the focus of the policies was around the merger of
three banks and reduction of the level of NPAs. To ensure health
of the Banking Sector the RBI took some dynamic decisions,
but ensuring great care and caution. The action taken on some
Auditing firms is a consequence of that. With such a stringent
action, the auditors have become more vigilant and careful. The
changed approach of the RBI and the Auditors has created an
impact on the Balance Sheets of the Banks.

In the month of February 2019 the Trade Deficit was shown
much lower. It was the lowest during the past 17 months.
Exports had increased by 2.44% to record Dollars 26.67 Bn. The
main reason for this is the reduced import of gold and reduction
in petroleum prices. The flow of the Foreign Direct Investment
continued during the year, which took the Foreign Currency
Reserves to Dollars 412.90 Bn. In foreign exchange market
Rupee was lowest at 64.85 and highest at 74.48 against Dollar.
There was a movement of about Rs.10, due to petroleum prices
and uncertainty of Foreign Capital.

In the budget presented in the month of February, Govt. has
estimated to keep the Financial deficit to 3.4% and the Current
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Account deficit to 2.5%. Government has given stress on
Infrastructure sector, Health, Agriculture, Environment and also
digitization, rural economic development. Since the present
Government has been re-elected for the second time with a clear
majority, there would be consistency in the policy implementation.
Government will present the budget for the remaining period of
the financial year on 5th July 2019. The financial market has
reacted positively for a stable Government.

View of the Future :-

Through its credit policy, the Reserve Bank makes efforts to
boost growth of economy and to ensure adequate liquidity in the
banking sector. Anticipating the recession in the future, so far
the RBI has eased the Repo Rate by 75 basis points during the
past some months. As a policy Government spending is done by
keeping the deficit in check. Since the present Government has
come to power again, the policies could be seamlessly continued
further. With stringent and powerful laws enacted for recovery of
bad loans and assistance to the Banks, the Banks would acquire
strength during the future. Wiser and rational policies of the
Government, Strong Banking Sector, and flow of Foreign Direct
Investment will ensure growth rate of our economy to 7.20%.
This will surely be beneficial to our Bank also.

On the foregoing background | am presenting ahead, the
performance of our Bank for the year 2018-19:-

(Rs. in Crores)

ﬁ; Particulars 31/03/2017 | 31/03/2018 | 31/03/2019
I Share Capital 207.39 216.08 220.14
2 Deposits 8472.36 8544.84 8713.58
3| hoans & 5691.07 5705.46 5238.13
4. Investments 2768.46 3334.97 3467.80
5 Business Mix 1416343 14250.30 13951.71
6 | per Employee 11.16 11.24 11.99
7 Working funds 9337.69 9841.04 9721.12
8 Operating profit 134.25 144.49 139.53
9 Provisions 105.22 78.52 115.92
10| Net Profit 36.11 38.15 31.35
11| Gross NPAs % 8.99% 6.92% 9.17%
12| Net NPAs % 4.89% 4.44% 5.31%
13| CRAR % 12.97% 14.10% 13.83%

Apparently it will be seen that the business growth of our
Bank during 2018-19 is less. However, during the year we had
decided to ensure qualitative growth and therefore, the growth
has remained almost stable. More clarification will come in the
following discussion:



Deposits :-

The review report of the Reserve Bank of India indicates that
there has been reduction in the domestic savings. In providing
capital assistance to the productive sector, the domestic savings
play an important role. The domestic savings index, which was
23.6% of the GDP in 2011-12 has come down to a mere 17.2%
in 2017-18. This indicates the change in the saving habits of the
people. Perhaps this is the first occasion when this change is
being noticeably reflected in the Banking Sector. The deposits of
commercial banks have increased by 9.5% during 2018-19, prior
to that the growth was always in two digits. For the first time the
growth rate of loans has been more as compared to the growth
rate of deposits. The investors are giving preference to the
Mutual Funds for a higher return. Since payment Banks, Small
Finance Banks and Postal Banks have been offering higher rates
on deposits therefore cooperative banks are experiencing a stiff
competition.

In spite of such competition, deposits of our Bank have increased
by Rs.168.74 crore. The deposits in the earlier year had been
Rs.8544.84 crore, which have stood at Rs.8713.58 crore at the
close of the financial year 2018-19. Like last year, for ensuring
higher profitability, Bank has preferred to release the large
deposits carrying higher rate of interest. It would not be out of
place to state that Bank has refused to accept deposits of Rs.
292 crore, only because the depositors expected special higher
rate of interest. Bank has decided not to give more stress on
just mobilizing deposits, but has given more stress on reducing
the cost of deposits. By implementing various campaigns and
by increasing public contacts, Bank has planned to increase
Savings and Current deposits in future:

A small review and position of CASA is given below: (Rs. in Crores)

Deposit Type 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2019

Savings Deposit 148723 | 1562.64 1605.78
Current Deposits 290.96 336.44 324.98
Total CASA 177819 |  1899.08 1930.76
Total Deposits 847236 |  8544.84 8713.58
Ef'e‘;fogif’* to Total 2091% | 22.24% 22.16%

By better customer service, modern banking services based on
technology, special drive to attract young generation, Bank has
set a long term target of taking CASA deposits to 27%.

D.L.C.G.C.:-

Bank has paid the necessary premium required under the
Deposit Insurance and Guarantee Corporation Act 1961.

Capital Adequacy :-

Capital Adequacy- CRAR, for the year 2018-19 has been
13.83%. This is 0.27% less than the last year. Bank has 8.59%
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Tier 1 capital. The reduction in CRAR is due to the fact that we
have reduced the Tier |l capital, which was acquired through long
term deposits, by returning one fifth portion of these deposits.

Bank is making efforts to ensure a stronger financial foundation.
Bank has planned to fulfill the norms of Basel 3 in future.

Loans :-

The GDP figures show that the shadow of recession is becoming
darker. During the second half of the financial year the GDP was
recorded at 6.5% for the first time. These figures are sufficient
to indicate the recession in the market. The figures released
by RBI shows that Loans and Advances of commercial banks
have increased by 14%, However this increase has not been
comprehensive and inclusive. Construction sector, Capital
Goods sector and Automobile sector had an impact of recession.
It was not prudent or was rather risky to finance small and tiny
units which are depending on these suffering sectors. We had
therefore, taken a cautious approach towards this.

Loans of the Bank as at the end of March 2019 had been at
Rs.5238.13 crore. We are focusing on increasing the quality of
the assets and therefore, have sold some Non-Performing Loans
to the Asset Reconstruction Company. We will ensure that the
Performing Loans- Standard Assets will continue to be performing
and standard. Bank, during the reporting year, has disbursed
new loans of Rs.1182.42 crore. Primarily our Bank finances to
the Wholesale and Retail dealers, serving employees, Small and
Medium entrepreneurs. General sluggishness in demand for
loans, drought in Marathwada, sale of Rs.209.68 crore NPAs to
ARC, regular repayment of loans by performing borrowers, non-
utilization of the sanctioned cash credit limits by the borrowers
etc. have resulted in reduction of the loan volume at the close of
the year. Out of the total loans, it is seen that short term loans
of the Bank have reduced by Rs.400 crore. This includes loans
of CBLO for tenure of 15 days to 30 days. The decrease in loan
is due to sale of NPAs to ARC and CBLO. The decline in loans
as stated above brought the CD Ratio to 66.77% at the close of
March 2018 and 60.18% at close of the financial year 2018-19.

In the situation of recession like atmosphere, our Bank is making
careful choice of new borrowers and is ensuring quality of our
loan disbursement.

Loan Monitoring System :-

Interest income from loans is the main source of the profit
of a bank. For ensuring productivity of the Bank, control and
monitoring of loans to ensure better health of the loan assets
is essential. Taking into account the need for this, Bank has
drawn a policy of monitoring and controlling loans. For this an
independent department has been set up at the level of Head
Office. This department is headed by the General Manager,
Credit. This newly formed Credit Monitoring Department will
provide guidance to the Branches for monitoring and recovering



loans with limits upto Rs.2 crore, shall take up the monitoring of
large loans beyond Rs.2 crores at its level, shall ensure periodical
visits to the borrowing units, shall ensure physical verification of
the security, shall sense the syndromes of sickness of the units
etc. All this will be aimed at ensuring that no standard loan slips
into a non performing category. The working of this department
will be reviewed periodically and depending upon the experience
of the department, Bank shall modify its policies from time to
time.

Risk Management System :-

Banking is a risk involving business. For earning income, bank
has to take risk. Banks were taking risk through traditional
business. Though the broader nature of the Banking has not
changed, the process of the service is undergoing fundamental
changes. Banks are providing various services based on modern
technology. Since Banking has become market centric, Banks
have to take credit risk and also operational risk, have to accept
positive or negative impact. All these factors are impacting the
Balance Sheets of the Bank. Therefore, it has become the need
of the hour to have an efficient Risk Management policy. To avoid
adverse impact of the risk on our Bank and to ensure profitability
of the Bank, we have drawn a comprehensive policy for this and
it is being implemented meticulously.

Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) :-

Bank accepts deposits for short term duration at lower rate of
interest and disburses loans on medium term, by maintaining a
certain margin. This mis match results in our getting profit. In this
process bank takes a risk of loans and also of maintaining liquidity.
Generally risk and profit go together. For long term existence
efficient management of Asset Liability gets underlined. For
Asset Management, there are guidelines given by the Reserve
Bank. We have been following those guideline meticulously.
Bank has an ALCO Committee to monitors Asset-Liability. The
Chief Executive of the Bank is the Chairman of the Asset Liability
Committee, while all the Department heads are members of
this committee. ALCO meets every month and takes review
of various factors, like Bank’s liquidity position, Asset Liability
Mismatch, Market position etc. and makes suitable decisions as
regards interest rates of Loans and Deposits. Product pricing is
done by ALCO. By scientifically managing the Asset Liabilities,
Bank has ensured its liquidity and also maintained an interest
spread of 4% to ensure a steady profit.

Loan Recovery and NPA Management :-

In the present pessimistic atmosphere, recovery of NPAs and
keeping the level of NPAs at a reasonably low level has been
a challenge for Public Sector, Private and Cooperative Banks.
In the report of RBI on Trend & Progress of Banking in India
for 2017-18, the Gross Non Performing Assets of the Banking
Sector as on 31st March 2018 were 11.2%, which have been at
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9.3% for the last year. Net Non-Performing Loans were at 6%
and 5.3% respectively for those periods. It will be noticed that the
depressed economic environment is putting its adverse impact
on loan disbursement, recovery and also on the profitability of
the Banks. The efforts of the Reserve Bank of India in reducing
the interest rates and making credit cheaper do not seem to be
yielding desired effect.

The Gross NPAs of the Bank were Rs.394.88 crore last year,
which have increased by Rs.85.36 crore, taking the figure
of Gross NPA as at the close of financial year 2018-19 to
Rs.480.24 crore. In percentage terms this is 9.17% to total
Loans and Advances. Last year this was 6.92%. During the
period under report there has been a recovery of Rs.165
crore. Earlier classified NPAs of Rs.41.70 crore have improved
the Categorisation and become standard assets. Bank has
made efficient use of the provisions of SARFAESI Act, newly
enacted Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code 2016 (IBC Code), Asset
Reconstruction Company (ARC), Arbitration, Rehabilitation etc.
for speedy recovery of defaulted loans. Every legal proceeding is
time consuming affair and is beyond the control of the Bank. This
results in delay in completing the process and in timely recovery.
During the near future Bank expects substantial recovery. There
is a provision coverage of 45% which was 37% during the last
financial year.

During the period under report Bank has sold NPAs of Rs.309.68
crore to Asset Reconstruction Company. There has been a
recovery of Rs. 50.28 crore, in the loans sold to ARC in the
past. More details on this are incorporated in Annexure No.9
appended to this report.

Bank, with a view to clean its balance sheet, had written off some
accounts, which had become difficult for recovery. However,
Bank has continued the recovery process in respect of these
accounts also. Bank has recovered Rs.3.26 crore in loans which
were written off earlier. Recovery in such accounts is taken
straight to the Profit of the Bank.

In future also Bank will give top priority for recovery of dues and
aims at bringing the NPA level to below 3%.

Investment :-

For success of a Bank a perfect balance needs to be maintained
between Liquidity and Profitability. Ensuring Liquidity on demand
and earning of income are the two primary assignments of
Investment Department. By working within the Guiding Principles
of RBI and without disturbing SLR, we have efficiently struck a
balance between Govt.Bonds, Non SLR Bonds and have earned
7.61% returns on Investment.

Massive loan raising project taken up by Govt. in 2018-19, Crude
Oil prices going up to $ 80 per barrel from $ 60, American Govt.
Bonds offering higher returns made Indian Banking sector face
a liquidity crunch. This took the rates of Govt. Bonds to 8.25%.



Thereafter, in the second half of the year, Reserve Bank of India
provided liquidity to the Banks through Open Market Operations.
Inflation came down, petroleum prices slashed again to $ 60 per
barrel, Gsecs Market exhibited hopes. This brought the interest
rates down from 8% to 7.21% and later stabilized at 7.34%.

Our Bank is carefully observing the movements of interest
rates and taking the right steps on time to gain higher return on
investments. During the period under report Bank has earned a
profit of Rs.13.56 crore through trading in investments. Interest
income on investments and trading profit put together works out
to a return of 8.02%.

Profit Division :-

Sr.No | Particulars :rTI::.rgrore)
1. Statutory Reserves 7.83
2. Provision for Exigency 3.13
3. Education Fund 0.31
4. Proposed Dividend 10.90
5. Investment Fluctuation Fund 2.58
6. Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debt 8.58
7 Undistributed profit of 2017-18 Trasnfer 1230

to Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve

Total 45.63

Dividend :-

Last year, with prior permission from Reserve Bank of India we
had proposed a Dividend of 6% and had made provision from
Profit in the Balance Sheet. We were pursuing with Reserve
Bank of India till March 2019 for permission to disburse, but
we could not succeed. Since making additional provision for
NPA was more appropriate, RBI did not grant permission for
distribution. Distribution of Dividend is possible only after the
permission of RBI. Subject to RBI approval Dividend @5% is
proposed from the profit of 2018-19.

Technology :-

Information Technology has made a revolution in the Banking
Sector. Though the basic banking has not changed, the process
of providing banking services has changed a lot. It has become
possible, now, to provide banking services anywhere, anytime of
the day. Customer is offered a number of service options. The
scope of services is widening, so also the number of service
aspirants. Now it has become possible to provide services at
quite a lower cost.

Bank realized the importance of technology in the banking sector
and adopted modern technology about 15 years back. Bank is
providing various services to the customers through a number
of channels like mobile banking, internet banking, ATM etc. We
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have set an example of sharing and exchanging technology
based services, like data sharing, disaster recovery site sharing
etc. Amongst cooperative banks.

By adopting most modern technology, in FY 2018-19 we have
introduced new systems, which have resulted in better service to
the customers and also saving in cost and man hours.

1) We have devised a system to take review of the Branch
performance every month. The Managers and the officers
will now find more time to concentrate on business

development.
Bank has introduced an App called Immediate Mobile
Payment System (IMPS). based on GPRS. This app. is
connected to Bharat Bill Payment System and ATMs. With
this system, customers can pay their utility bills, store the
information, can lock and unlock their ATM Card, can change
the cash withdrawal limit. This app. will provide greater
security to their ATM transactions.

Now the investor customers of the Bank can, through BHIM
and application Supported by Block Amount (ASBA), apply
for Initial Public Offer upto Rs.2 lakh using their mobile
phone.

Our Internet Banking System has been connected and made
compatible to the Air Pay, Atom Gate Ways of payment.
With this facility customers can make payments to S.T.,
Mahanagar Gas limited, Flipkart, Shriram Group, Mumbai
University, Savitribai Fule Pune Vidyapeeth etc.

Online Customer Complaint module has been introduced.
With this time bound redressal of the customer grievances
has become possible. The data available in this module
is useful to analyze the nature of the complaint, take
precautions for non-occurrence.

Bharat Bill Pay facility is one of the facilities that can generate
income to the Bank. This is also useful in expanding our
customer base. To market this we had declared a competition
for the staff members and | am glad to state that it has started
showing desired impact.

Bharat QR Code system has also been made operational.
With this customers can more safely use their ATM or Debit
Cards for making various payments.

To ensure efficiency in decision making Management
Information System (MIS) plays a vital role. We have made
this system more effective by strengthening it with more
applications.

Cyber Security System :-

During the Reporting Year Hackers had targeted cooperative



banks. These banks had suffered heavy financial damage.
Cyber Attacks not only make the banks incur financial loss, but
at the same time such attacks spoil the image of the bank and
endanger the credibility of a bank. We have made preventive
arrangements to ensure that our systems are not attacked in the
future. We have been observing all security norms laid down by
the RBI and also are keeping a vigil on such events ocurring
world over to understand the modus operandi used so as to
improve our preventive mechanism with a view to make our
security foolproof. We are committed to cyber security and shall
never be complacent on this count.

Auditing System :-

Auditing is one of the most important aspect of any business,
for financial institutions it is an indivisible aspect. Audit Reports
and compliance have become the most important criteria for
the Regulators, Customers and Investors as well. Compliance
of various rules and guidelines given by the Reserve Bank of
India and other controllers, from time to time, is being monitored
at Bank level by a Department specially established ‘Audit
Department’. The senior officers from this Department conduct
periodical and time bound audit like Concurrent, Credit, Snap,
Stock, System etc. The System and Expenditure Audit of
various Departments of Head Office is conducted by senior and
experienced officers from other departments. The discrepancies
and queries pointed out in audit report, observations and the
rectification and compliance report of the discrepancies etc. is
placed before the Audit Sub Committee of Board of Directors.
Bank has the system of audit closure which helps conduction of
a careful working.

The Statutory Audit of the Bank was carried out by M/s. G.D.Apte
& Co. and M/s. M.M.Chitale & Co. In the month of June 2018
Reserve Bank of India had conducted Inspection of the Bank
and the rectification and compliance report has already been
submitted to the Reserve Bank of India within the stipulated
time frame. The working of other services like Life Insurance
and General Insurance is being audited by the N.S.D.L., SEBI
and I.R.D.A. and the compliance reports are submitted to the
concerned auditing departments well in time.

Branch Expansion :-

During the last five years the number of branches has increased
from 37 to 71. The branch network has doubled during this
period. Bank has adopted a policy of making the newly opened
branches as a Profit Centers within a short span. Therefore, we
have not applied for permission to open new branches. During
the period under report Bank has shifted its Karad and Devrukh
branches in new, spacious and convenient locations.
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Other Business Activities :-

In the competitive environment needs of customers for other
options of investment are increasing. We have realized this and
have started providing services relating to capital market like
DMAT etc. In addition to this we have been providing services like
Life Insurance, General Insurance, Mutual Fund, Pradhanmantri
Jeevan Jyoti Bima etc. At Branch level also guidance is provided
to customers on investment options. For the benefit of customers,
we have been organising an Investment Day at every branch
once in a year. This has helped the Bank in getting additional
fee based income and at the same time providing value added
services to the customers. Since the scope of other activities is
widening, bank is continually making efforts to expand these
activities. The branch staff is being provided suitable training to
sell Mutual Fund and Insurance. With such a training the branch
staff has acquired skill to sale these products.

Human Resource Development :-

For a banking business the skilled man power is of utmost
importance. Bank has established a well-equipped modern
training center to impart training on various subjects in banking
and allied activities. It is aimed at developing banking knowledge
and allied skills of staff members and officers. Various training
modules are implemented throughout the year. Since our Training
Center has been recognized by Government of Maharashtra,
other cooperative banks are also taking advantage of this by
organising their training programmes at our Center.

For bringing professionalism in the working of the Bank, we
have adopted a policy to recruit C.A., C.S., and I.C.W.A. For
ensuring skilled staff for future, Bank is thinking of approaching
renowned educational institutions to conduct campus interviews
for hunting promising youth. During the period of report we had
deputed our staff and officers for training at Reserve Bank of
India, Vaikunth Mehta Institute of Cooperative Management,
N.I.B.M. etc. During the period under report, 85% of our staff
has received some sort of training either in banking, investment
or in other subjects. Bank has been encouraging the staff on
acquiring professional qualification like J.A.l.L.B., C.A.l.I.B. and
the response has been exceptionally good. During the period,
16 employees have acquired J.A.l.LLB and 5 employees have
acquired CAIIB qualification.

To update the employees working at branches and head office on
Banking, Finance, Deposits, Loans, Customer Care, Technology
etc. online examination is conducted every month. The response
from the staff is praiseworthy. The business and scope of the
Bank is increasing, new recruits are joining and a large number
of senior employees and officers are retiring. There is a gap of



whole generation between the newly recruited and the seniors
on the verge of retirement. To ensure seamless continuation of
the work culture and values, various workshops are conducted.

Industrial Relations :-

The employees are the back-bone in every institution. In
business development the involvement of the employees and
cooperation by the Trade Union has been commendable. During
the Reporting period the relations between Management,
Employees and the Trade Union have been courteous and that
of cooperation. On this occasion, | with my colleagues from
Board of Directors, express sincere thanks to all the staff and
the Union.

Corporate Governance :-

During the period of Annual Report the business management
and control is done through 19 members of the Board of
Directors. All these members of the Board are conducting the
business by observing best business practices, business ethics
and various guidelines and suggestions made by the Reserve
Bank of India and other statutory regulators. According to the
provisions of Multistate Co Operative Societies Act 2002, Bank
has structured 1) Audit and Recovery Committee (2) Loans and
Investment Committee (3) Staff Committee and (4) Executive
Committee. The Committees are formed from the members of
the Board and working and findings of these committees are
periodically placed before the Board of Directors. During the
period under review there were 48 meetings of these committees
and 28 meetings of the Board of Directors. Every member had
actively participated in the deliberations.

Proposed amendments in Byelaws :-

Amendments proposed to the bye laws of the Bank based on the
observations and discrepancies mentioned in the Audits reports
are separately attached. | am sure members will approve those.

Awards and Honors :-

Like previous years, this year also Bank has been successful in
grabbing various awards. In the category of large Cooperative
Banks, our Bank has been honored with Best CEO, Best
Data Security and Best Fraud Control Initiative Awards by the
renowned Financial Publication ‘BANKING FRONTIERS'.

Vote of Thanks :-

At the outset | express my sincere thanks to the Share Holders,
Depositors, Borrowers and Well Wishers, on whose guidance
and support our Bank could achieve such a astounding
business success. While conducting the business of the Bank,
| have received help, assistance and guidance from Chartered
Accountants, Legal Advisors, Consultants, Architects, Valuers on
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the Panel, Contractors etc. | express my thanks to all of them.
| thank statutory auditors of the Bank M/s. G.D.Apte & Co., M/s.
M.M.Chitale & Co. and their staff. | am also thankful to the Local
Municipal Councils and the officials for rendering cooperation
during the period of shifting of the branches. Reserve Bank of
India and the Officers of it have often provided us cooperation
and guidance. The Central Registrar and officials, Cooperative
Commissioner and the Registrar, Maharashtra State and officials
have also provided us with valuable cooperation and assistance.
On behalf of the Board of Directors, | sincerely express my
thanks to all of them. The Board of Directors is and will remain

grateful to all of them.

Sanjay Mukund Lele

Chairman
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) Balance Sheet as on 31st March,2019

31st ﬁsaﬁfl. 2018 Capital & Liabilities SCH | 31st MA;rglt:,2019
Rs. Ps. qiEad I 0 Rs. Ps.
216,08,64,600.00 | 1) Capital (sieae) A 220,14,18,600.00
597,08,00,529.98 | 2) Reserve Fund and Other Reserves B 694,21,55,205.89
ferferforfea oriedt & gaw fAeht
0.00 | 3) Principal/Subsidiary State Partnership Fund Account/ 0.00
AT TSad /IMEATE T 37T Hershil Arier fef
8544,84,49,944.68 | 4) Deposit and Other Accounts/3sht a == @t c 8713,58,42,422.49
567,16,74,082.25 | 5) Borrowings/®si D 160,00,00,000.00
32,42,502.00 | 6) Bills for collection being Bills Receivable 11,60,035.00
(As per contra)/ageiaTdt wiererd foet (gatst)
358,93,82,342.33 | 7) Securities Rec under Repo Alc (As per contra) / ¥t 37eta U farght (gersh) 151,00,00,000.00
0.00 | 8) Branch Adjustment/sTraTdid @t Fezuft 0.00
109,93,73,815.00 | 9) Overdue Int. Reserve 144,50,35,561.63
(As per contra)/A RIS =TS (T
7,92,44,164.00 | 10) Interest Payable/s =<t 8,40,84,635.00
50,67,61,151.46 | 11) Other Liabilities /zax uft E 80,03,85,514 .93
3,26,949.57 | 12) Profit & Loss Account/T®Tdrer @Td 61,480.54
10453,01,20,081.27 | Total . . ./tur. . . 10172,01,43,455.48
366,99,99,517.90 | CONTINGENT LIABILITIES /@wrsa 2uit Q 446,17,16,994.15

Notes on Accounts : Schedule R As per our report attached

A.M. Deshpande
HOD, Accounts

For Mukund M. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 106655W

For G. D. Apte & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 100515W

Y. N. Dhavalikar
Jt. General Manager

(S. S. Dikshit) (S. B. Rashinkar)
Partner Partner
M.No. 41516 M.No. 103483
Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors

Place: Pune
Date : 29/06/2019
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As on As on
31st March, 2018 Property & Assets SCH 31st March,2019
Rs. Ps. et = 3o Rs. Ps.
419,62,47,802.99 | 1) Cash & Balances with Banks /i@ 3 sf&idie g G 440,41,41,322.45
201,52,89,171.19 | 2) Balances with other Banks /3 sisidiet 34t H 207,67,13,433.38
358,93,82,342.33 | 3) Money at Call and Short Notice /ArTft shtdr= L 170,98,93,207.74
Toresom=n & steq Aifesfia fresom=mn 3<ht
3212,97,05,877.30 | 4) Investments/jaavﬁ | 3467,79,82,237.31
0.00 | 5) Investment out of the Principal/Subsidiary State 0.00
Fund /maAT=a1 Y@ a1 Herasr! FHeiqa Taavs
5705,46,71,378.70 | 6) Advances/®si J 5238,13,39,214.46
177,72,81,805.31 | 7) Interest Receivable /3t =t K 210,28,24,944.38
32,42,502.00 | 8) Bills Reveivables being Bills for Collection (As per 11,60,035.00
contra)/ ageiaTe drafaera foet (gast)

21,865.69 | 9) Branch Adjustment/s@rdd @rdt Sezoft 1,26,95,161.95
122,00,00,000.00 | 10) Securities sold under Repo A/c. / Tdt Sfadid ol 151,00,00,000.00
119,31,94,671.81 | 11) Premises /ST 9 3ARd M 111,27,16,326.81

34,22,26,685.94 A)Dead Stock, Furniture, Fixture, Fittings, Library, Vehicles, N 30,28,54,851.57
Deffered Revenue & Improvement to Premises/37) €& &f
B, e ffem, ared, arredt, Ewe Tee=g S STmT=h germon
2,07,27,204.87 B) Capital Work in Progress /=Te] wiedelt @ 2,64,56,567.43
36,29,53,890.81 32,93,11,419.00
55,95,11,773.14 | 12) Other Assets /3 Avft (0] 79,68,67,153.00
34,61,17,000.00 | 13) Deferred Tax Asset/fewe Ja 3fae 54,94,99,000.00
8,25,00,000.00 | 14) Cost of acquisition of Merged Bank/ faferfiera sfera @idt et P 5,50,00,000.00
0.00 | 15) Non Banking Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims /
AT Sfenrdia Feredt form st A 0.00
10453,01,20,081.27 Total .. /QT=§UT e 10172,01,43,455.48
:: Directors ::
M. S. Phadake R. B. Hejib M. R. Mate S.M. Lele
(Director) (Director) (Vice-Chairman) (Chairman)

J.K. Kakatkar
(C.E.O))
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March,2019

2017 - 2018 Particulars 2018 - 2019
Rs. Ps. ;rq'gﬁﬁ Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
1) Interest on/=T
569,09,71,630.32 A) Deposit/defiaiiat 550,14,70,867.35

10,67,40,985.25
10,23,39,412.00

590,00,52,027.57
79,99,21,670.36

7,98,398.00
22,92,464.30
17,31,006.70

48,21,869.00
20,19,45,920.69

2,09,50,340.12
74,91,989.58
2,81,12,929.27

11,82,32,255.00
2,00,26,399.00

13,82,58,654.00
4,15,63,222.66

62,65,770.80

3,78,57,739.98
14,562,19,913.10
31,21,740.60
8,47,55,470.00
30,67,177.49

5,28,268.67
75,000.00

27,46,25,309.84

742,40,09,703.89

9)

B) Borrowings/&sitaiia
C) Borrowings Under LTD/dH gadten Seffadial

Salaries, Allowances, P.F. etc./8d%= TR,
9, UT.%S arioft geaet

Directors & Local Commitee Members

- Fees, Allowances/[es & ¥

- Meeting/Travelling/Conference Expenses/a @ Yard @

- Election Expenses/faeis &=

Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting etc./
1e - Tearerdt 3 fomm

Law Charges/a#idl 9 %12 Yo

Audit Fees/z1ifee 6

Postage, Telephone & Telegraph/
TS, R, GLeaH1

Depreciation/sam

i) On Fixed Assets/EITaR a ST ATerddaiel
i) On Revalued Assets/frgciferd HTetmadicd

Printing, Stationery & Advertisement/
BUTS, LI T Sfela

10) Building Maintainance/sHra se<ern
11) Other Expenditure/sd a Y& @

A) Security Expenses/gia e @
B) Sundry Expenses/fshie @
C) Vehicle Expenses/ated @
D) DICGC Premium/<t.3mma. = sft =t sfoft
E) MICR Processing Charges/
O T T i
F) Commission Paid/sf&sm
G) Donation Paid /guman

Carried forward.../g&le 9HTeR. ..

6,76,08,350.50
15,34,31,733.00

572,25,10,950.85
82,06,98,845.61

7,11,000.00
11,92,733.16
0.00

19,03,733.16
20,77,11,865.94

1,35,33,920.50
1,20,29,243.22
2,99,02,436.36

9,97,38,178.00
2,00,26,399.00

11,97,64,577.00
3,10,38,278.57

64,95,871.30

3,55,40,994.87
16,49,95,470.07
37,50,096.38
8,26,12,200.00
20,11,734.07

27,33,469.96
0.00

29,16,43,965.35

725,72,33,687.86
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2017 - 2018
Rs. Ps.

Particulars

agqyier

2018 - 2019
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.

573,94,64,267.71
270,58,25,256.52

844,52,89,524.23

1,31,84,108.83

0.00

0.00

19,84,51,560.31
805.29
1,02,005.00
3,01,56,500.70
5,00,22,130.27

22,72,5633.25

28,10,05,534.82

20,15,96,140.88

1,93,271.17

0.00

894,12,68,579.93

1)

6)

7)

8)

Interest & Discount/=at<i 9 §2
A) On Loans/st
B) Interest on Investments/Jaaveiaiic st

Commission, Exchange Brokerage /&M 3.

Subsidies & Donations/37JgH & Jur

Income from Non Banking Assets &
Profit from Sale of or Dealing with such

Assets / TR A= 3o

Others Receipt/s@®

A) Miscellaneous Income /feies 3ca=1
B) Transfer Fee/*mmaiial STl Y[ceh

C) Dividend on shares/smmeiet eATisT
D) Locker Rent/& feuifare seice 3

E) Bank Guarantee Commission/
ek gt i
F) Dividend on Mutual Fund/
T HeTaie AT
Profit on sale of Securities/sst Td fasht T

Profit on sale of Assets/®ar fashl T

Deffered Tax Asset /<% Jad 30

Carried Forward.../gei/d 9HTeR . . .

553,58,50,720.65
254,89,72,591.27

808,48,23,311.92

1,47,18,264.96

0.00

0.00
26,68,19,560.55
130.18
20,784.00
2,79,83,818.76
6,35,25,326.86
0.00

35,83,49,620.35

13,56,37,440.22

1,05,10,422.26

20,33,82,000.00

880,74,21,059.71




PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March,2019
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a1 aiffs srEa
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2017 - 2018
Rs. Ps.

Particulars

agqyier

Rs.

2018 - 2019

Ps.

Rs. Ps.

742,40,09,703.89
35,15,43,737.17

46,13,02,552.13
2,75,00,000.00

48,88,02,552.13
76,862.03

11,79,089.00
1,569,78,594.60

1,59,78,595.09
16,06,446.58

3,35,63,636.27
2,01,38,540.72

0.00
,31,43,323.76

1,3
1,31,43,323.76

2,00,99,659.00
9,70,00,000.00

11,70,99,659.00
23,93,64,571.35

1,94,56,014.78
24,79,73,000.00

26,84,50,000.00
1,00,00,000.00

78,52,43,586.13
0.00

38,15,63,650.57

961,63,64,340.67

Brought Forward.../Arfiel aHe® . . .

12) Loss on Securitisation of Loans to ARC
[ RS foatean st @redie arer

13) Written off/fed
A) Bad & Doubtful Advances/&=ia a gid st
B) Cost of Acquisition Amortised/ferefiieromef vem o
Total (A) to (B) /ugur (1) @ (91)

14) Loss on sale of Assets/
TSR ST HIeTHT fshid STerett g

15) Service Tax Paid/&aT &t 37a1

16) GST Paid/® 371 (50%)
A) CGST/dfue
B) SGST/ugsiuad!
C) IGST/smstugdt

17) Premium on Investments amortised/
TaaupshIet aeit formciue Sieq s1at el W
18) Depreciation on Investments/Taav[iatic Frl
Amortised / s feq
Others (Transfer Loss Afs)/sm=

19) Income Tax - Other Tax /3T
A) Previous Year/amfiet aidict 3T
B) Income Tax - Current Year/<Te] aidict 3R

20) Provisions / d&qst
A) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve/
GIRrd 3 i et framor feft
B) Performing Assets/3ead ssiiaiicl aiqa
C) For Investments Deprecation Reserve/
Tagupe wEw fefferfar
D) Deferred Tax Assets Reversal/gwe o 3fae
E) Special Reserve As per Income Tax Act/

TR FRETgEr et

21) Loss from Sale of or dealing with Non Banking
Assets / TRt Aot faghiadia drer

Net Profit transferred to Profit and Loss
Appropriation A/c./ feges TwT drer faamoft @t o

Total . . .fugw . ..

0.00
2,75,00,000.00

2,20,77,493.83
2,20,77,796.07
11,74,272.18

0.00
4,50,99,356.32

3,65,91,483.00
38,50,00,000.00

50,71,08,472.61

1,63,61,547.24
20,42,09,648.72

0.00
1,00,00,000.00

725,72,33,687.86
0.00

2,75,00,000.00
35,292.37

2,13,78,965.00

4,53,29,562.08
4,81,18,062.20

4,50,99,356.32

42,15,91,483.00

73,76,79,668.57
0.00

31,34,92,314.54

891,74,58,391.94
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2017 - 2018
Rs. Ps.

Particulars

agqyier

Rs.

2018 - 2019

Ps.

Rs. Ps.

894,12,68,579.93

2,50,24,093.87

62,35,58,203.78

33,00,000.00

2,32,13,463.09

67,50,95,760.74

961,63,64,340.67

Brought Forward.../Awfie IHmE& . .

Excess provisions Written Back
STTET e W

A) Contingent Provision for Standard Asset
Written Back/ 3catfed st feft aiqs wd

B) Bad & Doubtful Reserves Written
Back /9v1fid 3 id &t et wia

C) Provision for Restructured Loan Written
Back/

D) Bad debt writtern off now recovered

Total . . .fagw . ..

2,07,34,166.61

1,05,29,999.62

4,62,06,848.00

3,25,66,318.00

880,74,21,059.71

11,00,37,332.23

891,74,58,391.94




JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE
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PROFIT & LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March,2019

2017 - 2018 Particulars 2018 - 2019
Rs. Ps. LM Rs. Ps.
Appropriations... /7% faamft | | .
Subject to Annual General Meeting approval/
aTftfe aTEme aue el 1A
9,53,91,000.00 | A) Statutory Reserve /fafafafea et 7,83,73,079.00

3,81,56,400.00

B) Provision for Contigencies/Te{ge Tetardt
BN

3,13,49,231.00

38,15,700.00 | C) Education Fund/2Yerfore feft 31,34,923.00
12,30,00,000.00 | D) Proposed Dividend /&+T1ea @msiet 10,90,00,000.00
6,09,00,000.00 | E) Investment Fluctuation Reserve /Tdav® 2,58,00,000.00
qeerar et
8,00,00,000.00 | F) Bad and Doubtful Advances Reserve 8,58,00,000.00
TP i ! e et
0.00 | G) Provision for Dividend 2017-18 Transfer to 12,30,00,000.00

Bad and Doubtful Advances Reserve / :029-2¢
= ST TR T FLIa el e frefter st

40,12,63,100.00 45,64,57,233.00

3,26,949.57 | Net Profit carried to Balance Sheet/fsaes w1 61,480.54
qreSeaE ...

40,15,90,049.57 | Total/ug ... 45,65,18,713.54

Notes on Accounts : Schedule R As per our report attached

For Mukund M. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 106655W

For G. D. Apte & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 100515W

A.M. Deshpande
HOD, Accounts

Y. N. Dhavalikar
Jt. General Manager

(S. S. Dikshit) (S. B. Rashinkar)
Partner Partner
Place: Pune M.No. 41516 M.No. 103483
Date : 29/06/2019 Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors
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2017 - 2018
Rs. Ps.

Particulars

agqyier

2018 - 2019
Rs. Ps.

38,15,63,650.57

0.00

2,00,26,399.00

Profit Brought Forward.../q®1 AFfie IHTe& . .

Provision for Dividend 2017-18/
AT GG R089-R0%¢

Transfer from Revaluation Reserve.../

g careRd feft =t .

31,34,92,314.54

12,30,00,000.00

2,00,26,399.00

40,15,90,049.57 Total . . .fagw . .. 45,65,18,713.54
:: Directors ::
M. S. Phadake R. B. Hejib S.M. Lele
(Director) (Director) (Vice-Chairman) (Chairman)

J.K. Kakatkar
(C.E.O.)



JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) Balance Sheet as on 31st March,2019

500,00,00,000.00

500,00,00,000.00

216,08,64,600.00

216,08,64,600.00

CAPITAL/(9mT sTigaat)

Authorised Share Capital/

ST AT Wigad

50000000 (previous year 50000000)
Shares of Rs.100/- each.

booooooo (AT I ooooooo)

AT JeAhl T 200/~ JHTOT AT TEH.

Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital
EENEINKIEIURIEE

22014186 (P.Y.21608646) Shares of
Rs.100/- each Fully Paid up
T ¥ %00 /- THTI TR R302%9¢E
(it o %6 0 ¢ &Y WRT) W
WT’?H: Wm

Total / Tg ...

Out of above Shares held by/sfietteht
[ITHET! €07 hetedT WHTI= Je TR

IThI TT YA R0T hed e

500,00,00,000.00

As on . e L aregs As on
31st March, 2018 Caplt‘al & Liabilities 31st March, 2019
Rs. Ps. Wigde 9 20 Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “A”

500,00,00,000.00

220,14,18,600.00

216,08,64,600.00 Individuals & Others/=afaast: 220,14,18,600.00
0.00 Co-operative Institution 0.00

AThT TEFHHT TELTT €T vl
0.00 State Government 0.00

220,14,18,600.00
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143,28,47,714.24
0.00
53,58,00,000.00
2,37,91,346.34
31,15,000.00
147,89,15,086.76
0.00

0.00
21,71,71,187.79

5,00,000.00
2,25,000.00

1,76,56,139.85

1,06,93,239.00

24,92,08,532.00

38,18,81,445.00

68,32,03,312.00
5,22,55,000.00

76,69,30,962.00

10,01,26,863.00

1,64,79,702.00

597,08,00,529.98

1) Statutory Reserve/fafufafea et

2) Agricultural (Credit Stabilization) Fund

3) Building Fund/zama feft

4) Dividend Equilisation Fund wmiet e feft

5) General Reserve/adaramur fAeft

6) Bad and Doubtful Advances Reserve
it i st e feh

7) Bad and Doubtful Advances Reserve for
ARC

8) Provision for FITL

9) Contingent provision for Standard
Assets/3TH Feiaiic 91T TGS

10) Charity Reserve/emid feft

11) Co-operative Promotion Reserve
e TaR et

12) Shareholder Welfare Reserve
e oo feft

13) Employee Welfare Reserve
Taysh oA feft

14)Provision for Investments
TAAHTATE T

15) Provision for Contigencies

TR e TS TS

16) Revaluation Reserve/gTgeaia feft

17) Special Reserve As Per Income Tax
Act/s1rreR Frrengar fasy fef

18) Investment Fluctuation Reserve/
U ateral e

19) Provision for Restructured Advances/

NEEIREMIE T I EIENG G
20) Contingency Reserve Choundeshwari/

srrenfees faeft S evadt
Total / T ...

152,74,46,576.81
0.00
53,58,00,000.00
2,37,91,346.34
31,15,000.00
191,15,34,886.75
22,17,18,000.00

2,16,65,000.00
21,27,98,568.42

5,00,000.00
2,25,000.00

1,76,56,139.85

1,06,93,239.00

45,34,18,180.72

41,32,30,676.00

66,31,76,913.00
6,22,55,000.00

79,27,30,962.00

5,39,20,015.00

1,64,79,702.00

As on . e L aregs As on
31st March, 2018 Caplt‘al & Liabilities 31st March, 2019
Rs. Ps. Wigde 9 20 Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “B”
RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES
Taferfafea meiest 7 gav [eft

694,21,55,205.89
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Balance Sheet as on 31st March,2019

31st ﬁnifcnh, 2018 Capital & Liabilities 31st Q:rz:,zow
Rs. Ps. g 9 20 Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “C”
DEPOSIT AND OTHER ACCOUNTS/
3t 7 1= @t
i) Fixed Deposits/qad 39
5695,90,24,934.91 1) Individuals /=afar: 6154,70,49,886.98
0.00 2) Central Co-op. Banks/a&ard qgehiit sieht 0.00
904,57,10,649.00 3) Other Societies/sa Teehil wea 598,84,76,368.00
6600,47,35,583.91 Total (A). . ./fag (31). . . 6753,55,26,254.98

1547,83,29,494.83
0.00
14,80,75,120.78

1562,64,04,615.61

326,63,75,274.34
0.00
9,80,62,806.91

336,44,38,081.25

0.00

45,28,71,663.91

8544,84,49,944.68

ii)

Savings Deposits /afeew 34
1)  Individuals/safaqsr:
2) Central Co-op. Banks/asard qgehiit sieht
3) Other Societies /3 A& TE
Total (B) .. ./Tgur (&) . ..

Current Deposits /=1 3

1)  Individuals /=afesT:

2) Central Co-op. Banks/a&ard qgehiit sieht
3) Other Societies/sd TEHHT TEAT

Total (C) . . ./agUl (&) . . .

Money at Call & Short Notice/dTTuft sham=
TS AU o1/ ST e aredt Arom=n 3t
Matured Deposits/qad gdciear &t

Total Deposits/Tgut 34ft.........

1591,45,48,316.06
0.00
14,32,84,187.33

1605,78,32,503.39

315,26,43,496.43
0.00
9,71,86,089.53

324,98,29,585.96

0.00

29,26,54,078.16 29,26,54,078.16

8713,58,42,422.49
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183,64,11,739.92

146,58,80,000.00

567,16,74,082.25

10,63,10,555.87
2,73,47,192.00
1,30,91,008.52
2,55,67,070.84
11,44,45,324.23
9,70,00,000.00
12,30,00,000.00

50,67,61,151.46

iv) From Others
a) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit &
Overdrafts

*of which secured against Govt. &
other apporved Securities
* Other Tangible Securities

b) Medium Term Loans

¢) Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits

Total / T ...

SCHEDULE “E”

OTHER LIABILITIES /3R 2uit

A) Bills Payable/e ferct

Unclaimed Dividend /st guft
Suspense Account /3ETHA

Draft Payable/gre 3o

Sundry Payables /= 3uft

F) Provision for Income Tax/3Tas dig
G) Proposed Dividend /gseg @St

Total/agor . . .

31st ﬁnifcnh, 2018 Capital & Liabilities 31st IG:rg:,ZMQ
Rs. Ps. aigad 9 30 Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “D”
BORROWINGS /st
i) From Reserve Bank of India / State /
Central Co-Operative Bank / 3TRsfisma 9
TS 9 ohisd EhR] ek
a) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit &
Overdrafts
236,93,82,342.33 *of which secured against Govt. & 0.00
other apporved Securities
0.00 * Other Tangible Securities 0.00
0.00 b) Medium Term Loans 0.00
0.00 c) Long Term Loans 0.00
0.00 | ii) From State Bank of India 0.00
0.00 | iii) From State Government 0.00

160,00,00,000.00

160,00,00,000.00

12,25,23,858.68
1,36,77,264.00
17,99,688.82
2,83,72,338.84
14,00,12,364.59
38,50,00,000.00
10,90,00,000.00

80,03,85,514.93




JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE

Multi State Scheduled Bank

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

a1 aiftfs srgara
T 02¢-R08R

9

Balance Sheet as on 31st March,2019

31st ﬁnifcnh, 2018 Property & Assets 31st Q:rz:,zow
Rs. Ps. Rt 3 a0 Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “F”
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT / T%rdrer @Td
51,633.05 | Profit as per last Balance Sheet/ 3,26,949.57
ATt af= 6 ASTIFHR
0.00 | Less: Profit Appropriation/a®! fafs=mT 0.00
51,633.05 | Less: Transfer to Statutory Reserve/faefifasia mmsiet ant 3,26,949.57
3,26,949.57 | Add: Current Year Profit (After appropriation)/ 61,480.54
=1 awt=n T (fafEmme®R)
3,26,949.57 Total/Tgu . . . 61,480.54
SCHEDULE “G”
CASH AND BALANCES WITH BANK/
U@ 9 Jehrdia g

58,82,08,922.05

334,91,44,715.95

1,77,19,690.00

5,01,97,296.27

7,77,178.72

1,02,00,000.00

18,00,00,000.00

419,62,47,802.99

A) Cash on handfr@ firgs
B) Current Accounts with/=ie] @rdt
I) Reserve Bank of India
frgred oo w17 Sfe
II) State Bank of India & Associate Banks
i) State Bank of India
e o AT sfean
District Central Co-op. Banks
forert negerdt weeRt st
State Co-operative Banks
T FEhI SRl
Fixed Deposits with Banks
geq 34t
i) MSC Bank Ltd.,Mumbai
TERTY TSY Tehil ok o1 gag
District Central Co-op. Banks
otean Aezadt Tashr e
(Out of this, Deposits of Rs.1300
lakhs (P.Y.Rs.1300 Lakhs)
earmarked for Statutory Reserve)
(T % .2 300 TRET=AT (VR
af €2 300 M) T
Y TSI T g 39t 311 )

I11)

V)

C)

Total/wzgor . . .

37,01,63,755.00

374,00,89,439.37

1,18,32,554.45

9,18,84,711.91

1,70,861.72

1,00,00,000.00

18,00,00,000.00

4,40,41,41,322.45
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As on
31st March, 2018
Rs. Ps.

Property & Assets

et Ao

As on
31st March,2019
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.

43,73,89,170.19
0.00
157,79,00,001.00

201,52,89,171.19

2575,23,87,627.30

2575,23,87,627.30

0.00

SCHEDULE “H”

BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS/

A)
B)
C)

Current Deposit/=ITe] 33 @1
Saving Bank Deposit/&feem 39 @reara
Fixed Deposit Account/gad 3d @reara

SCHEDULE “1”

A)

INVESTMENTS/@HEW@
In Central & State Government
Securities at Book value/

% 9 ST M UL
ST o[k Jeaeh fehmrdigam
a) SGL/ug sf.ua.
Face Value/esi! fma Rs.2530,55,20,000/-
(P.Y./amftat o Rs.25,10,80,50,000/- )
Market Value/sTsmamam formd
Rs.2548,00,04,032.23
(P.Y./amfiat e Rs.2525,02,12,526.00)
(Out of this, Securities of face value of Rs.13025.00
lakhs earmarked for Statutory Reserve)
(e %, 3034, 00 TG g1 fehmei=an
AT ThH TSI ETET TG Jaet 312, )
Market Value C.Y. /aTSTREmEM =Te]
aufdie fhmd Rs.136,91,13,477/-
Market Value P.Y. /aTsRemE™ Arfial
aufdia fhma Rs.137,15,20,000/-

Total (A) . . /T ()...
Other trustee securities In Other
Approved Securities at Book Value/z® favawd
ST Taev[eh Jeaehrdie hHigar
Face Value/zsi+t f&aa Rs.NIL
(P.Y. /wrfi@ &t Rs.NIL)
Market Value/smsmsmem fhaa Rs.NIL
(P.Y./arfi ot Rs.NIL)

Total (B). . ./wgu (d)...

83,06,67,342.38
0.00
124,60,46,091.00

207,67,13,433.38

25,69,87,96,587.31

2569,87,96,587.31

0.00
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Balance Sheet as on 31st March,2019

As on As on
31st March, 2018 Prop'erty & Assets 31st March,2019
Rs. Ps. et a o Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
C) In Shares/9nTdie T[aavye
2,82.82,050.00 i) Co-op.Institutions/aesrt gramgefia 23,24,050.00
1,000.00 ii) Maharashtra State Finance Corporation 1,000.00
TErTy T fordiar vermes
24,99,200.00 iii) National Payment Corporation of India 24,99,200.00
Shares / 73 YA HIGRIE ATF g.
3,07,82,250.00 Total (C) . . ./t (F)... 48,24.250.00
179,19,26,000.00 | D) In PSU Bonds/am&si{e: &amdiel it 231,17,59,850.00
179,19,26,000.00 Total (D)/tsur ()... 231,17,59,850.00
E) Other Investments /3171 Taav[s
0.00 i) Certificate of Deposit/aféfthee 211w feutsfie 23,13,74,250.00
1,00,00,000.00 i) Mutual Fund/ ®g=g31d %e 1,00,00,000.00
267,96,00,000.00 i) ARC Security Receipt 483,69,32,300.00
186,50,10,000.00 iv) Corporate Bonds 158,42,95,000.00
455,46,10,000.00 Total (E)/Tw (3)... 666,26,01,550.00
3467,79,82,237.31

3212,97,05,877.30

397,91,30,855.91

2118,08,63,712.67
6,89,98,473.40

2522,89,93,041.98

Total (A)(B)(C)(D)(E)Tz™ (31)(%)(F)(2)(3). -
SCHEDULE “J”

ADVANCES/&st
A) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit,
Overdraft & Bills Discounted
of which secured against/

IS ol , HIh SIS, STEAGTH F

i) Govt. & other approved securities

TR FHUE J qeEH TRTET
i) Other Tangible Securities/3™ aRUMRX

iii) On Personal Sureties/
forTaToft St

Total (A) . . ./usgur (31)...

5,03,497.00

2523,51,00,859.10
17,80,52,854.06

2541,36,57,210.16
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166,76,19,679.83

166,91,42,615.51

35,68,976.46

1036,90,22,810.36
137,42,49,911.92

1174,68,41,698.74

723,54,18,591.15

35,86,38,047.74

93,80,02,208.42

10,28,638.00

1852,92,42,440.22
154,85,65,559.76

2007,88,36,637.98

1351,18,91,998.75

63,32,36,123.94

134,16,80,484.34

5705,46,71,378.70

As on As on
31st March, 2018 Prop'erty & Assets 31st March,2019
Rs. Ps. et a o Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
1197,92,99,528.25 — Due from individuals 1533,09,80,420.37

et AT I FHAA

— Overdue advances of advanced
amount overdue &d §YE! I T

— Bad & Doubtful Advances Considered
Bad & Doubtful Recovery @eifid s1er@1 gera

B) Medium Term Loans/wem Hadi=i st

of which secured against/(Imat)

i) Govt. & other approved securities
TR I F TeaH TR

i) Other Tangible Securities/3T= oM

iii) On Personal Sureties/

oot SR
Total (B). . ./ugut (F0)...

— Due from individuals
et AT I FHAA

— Overdue advances
Hed GYE AT Eeret

— Bad & Doubtful Advances
IR e g

C) Long Term Loans/dr gacdt=t st

of which secured against/(Imat)

i) Govt. & other approved securities
TR FSUE F T TROMEL

ii) Other Tangible Securities/3T= oM

iii) On Personal Sureties/

forramoft SR
Total (C). . /T (F)...

— Due from individuals
IR HAfFa: A0 SFEAAT

— Overdue advances
od TYFE! AV rEered!

— Bad & Doubtful Advances
Ga S1era g

Total (A) (B) (C)/turt () () (F)...

233,23,14,131.43

232,29,49,457.88

29,60,224.82

663,13,27,396.33
137,80,81,321.52

801,23,68,942.67

658,64,65,673.65

51,22,85,578.77

81,95,29,496.59

10,79,032.00

1738,69,49,567.88
156,72,84,461.75

1895,53,13,061.63

1372,11,52,476.11

61,88,59,834.07

149,92,35,416.20

5238,13,39,214.46
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Balance Sheet as on 31st March,2019

As on As on
31st March, 2018 Prop'erty & Assets 31st March,2019
Rs. Ps. et a o Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “K”

67,79,07,990.31

109,93,73,815.00

177,72,81,805.31

176,93,82,342.33
60,00,00,000.00
122,00,00,000.00
0.00

358,93,82,342.33

59,16,54,172.77
0.00
82,47,39,395.00
0.00

141,63,93,567,77

18,50,08,672.96
0.00

18,50,08,672.96

1,81,63,824.00

2,00,26,399.00
22,31,98,895.96

119,31,94,671.81

77,24,74,288.92
8,80,14,255.78
17,70,630.75

INTEREST RECEIVABLE/3T =1t
A) On Investments of which overdue considered Bad &
Doubtful of Recovery - Rs. NIL/ e aavjehiatic sréi 30 =11
B) Unapplied Interest (As per contra)/
T HHRAT A (G

Total/Tegur ..
SCHEDULE “L”
Money at Call Short Notice
A) Securities receivable under Repo (contra)
B) Securities receivable under RBI Repo (contra)
C) Securities purchased under RBI Rev. Repo (contra)

D) Treps Lending
Total/gsmr ..

SCHEDULE “M”
PREMISES/STT g 3ARd
Cost/qe frmd
Add : Additions/31fere : auidict ATl T
Add : Increase on account of Revaluation /J7g crdie a1
Less : Deletions/s=T : auidiet a=iae

Total Cost...

Depreciation/ s@rT :
Less : Accumulated Depreciation upto last year /&t =rem

Less : Depreciation on deleted items
e st @reTeRie gfud s

Accumulated Depreciation/@fea s@m

Add : Current Year Depreciation/=re] ast=n g@r

: Depreciation on account of
Revaluation /g eaisTadial B8R
Total Depreciation/Ts 1 =@ .....

Closing Balance/ad sr@d@ firige
SCHEDULE “N”

65,77,89,382.75

144,50,35,561.63

210,28,24,944.38

0.00
0.00
151,00,00,000.00

19,98,93,207.74 170,98,93,207.74

170,98,93,207.74

59,16,54,172.77
0.00
82,47,39,395.00
6,05,00,000.00

135,58,93,567,77

22,31,98,895.96
114,95,000.00

21,17,03,895.96

1,14,46,946.00

2,00,26,399.00
24,31,77,240.96

111,27,16,326.81

85,87,17,913.95

41,79,79,646.01

15,56,849.00

41,64,22,797.01
10,00,68,431.00

51,64,91,228.01

34,22,26,685.94

A) Dead Stock, Furniture, Fixture, Fittings,
Library, Vehicles & Improvement to Premises/

31) ST Tieh i, ftherert fepfer, et crersrdt amifor Stwrht gemmom

Cost/qz foma
Add : Additions/zftres : auidiet adia @
Less : Deletions/ast : autdiet asiae

Total Cost...
Depreciation/ =@
Accumulated Depreciation upto last year/
et ST ae=n |fera sem
Less : Depreciation on deleted items/
e Fetean @rcTeRie |ied TE
Accumulated Depreciation /@ fea sramn

Add : Current Year Depreciation/=e] awi=n =€m1

Total Depreciation/Ts o1 =@ .....
Closing Balance/ad sr@dia forge

85,87,17,913.95
4,90,26,471.38
17,52,553.43

90,59,91,831.90

51,64,91,228.01

16,45,479.68

51,48,45,748.33
8.82,91,232.00

60,31,36,980.33

30,28,54,851.57
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41,40,401.50

11,19,38,754.03

55,95,11,773.14

11,00,00,000.00
2,75,00,000.00

8,25,00,000.00

300,21,95,796.75
8,32,98,702.02
1,47,37,872.13

0.00
68,28,770.00

9,07,29,567.00

8,05,41,970.00

37,95,50,630.00

1,21,16,210.00

366,99,99,517.90

1)

31st ﬁnifcnh, 2018 Property & Assets 31st IG:rg:,ZMQ
Rs. Ps. Rt o aor Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “O”
OTHER ASSETS/s 3uft
44,34,32,617.61 A) Income Tax Receivable 65,58,91,905.26
SATIHL I

B) Stock of Printing & Stationery/
BT LI g
C) Other receivables/31= Iuft
Total . . .fugur . . .

SCHEDULE “P”

COST OF ACQUISITION OF MERGED
BANK /faferfighe s @it qed

Cost of acquisition/@tdl gea

Less: Amortised during the year/=Ire] auta
e e

Total . . .fugur. . .

SCHEDULE “Q”
CONTINGENT LIABILITIESI}-‘iﬂ'IGJ goft

Guarantees Issued /& gt

Letters of Credit Issued/siet 311 %Ere
Capital contracts remaining to be executed/
HIRT Sheldll W T 3181 7 sheiell wigae! @

Foreign Letter of credit

Amalgamated Bank’s Collection Account/
ferefifiepa starTeh e @t

Amount transferred to RBI under DEAF/
FFITE 3T W@ feres doehe ot

Contested Service Tax (contra) / §aTshra greamare!
AT T

Contested Income Tax (contra)/

SR TRt AT Ten

Contested TDS Default/ZI€ug Siwice

Total . . .fupur. . .

49,03,919.41

13,60,71,328.33

79,68,67,153.00

8,25,00,000.00
2,75,00,000.00

5,50,00,000.00

375,54,98,209.75
6,47,23,890.19
1,11,79,064.21

1,02,17,500.00
68,28,770.00

10,06,41,422.00

10,21,60,163.00

40,47,60,114.00

57,07,861.00

446,17,16,994.15
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Rs.in lakhs)
Particulars 2018-19 201718
A) Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Proft as per Profit & Loss Account 3134.92 3815.64
Add  Adjustment For
Depreciation on assets 1197.65 1382.59
Bad Debts written off 0.00 4613.03
Loss on Securitisation of Assets to ARC 0.00 3515.44
Amortisation on Investments 481.18 201.38
Provision for BDDR (Net) 2750.07 (3663.38)
Provision For Standard Assets (Net) (43.73) (55.68)
Profit/Loss on sale of assets (Net) (104.75) (1.16)
Reversal of Deferred Tax Asset 0.00 2684.50
Amortisation of cost of merger 275.00 275.00
Provision for Investment 2042.10 2479.73
Provision for Diminution in value of Restructural Loan (462.07) (33.00)
Provision for Income Tax 4215.91 1171.00
Special Reserve 100.00 100.00
Deferred Tax Asset (2033.82) 0.00
Total 11552.46 16485.09
Adjustment For
Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits 16873.92 7247.90
Increase/(Decrease) in Loans & Advances 50053.86 (46945.29)
Increase/(Decrease) in Investments (28702.32) (48977.37)
Proceeds from ARC 3937.80 30500.00
Income Tax Paid (3400.00) (3578.50)
Increase/(Decrease) in Funds 171.47 130.83
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Assets (3443.82) 385.37
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities 1205.51 520.85
Net Cash generated from Operating Activities (A) 48248.88 (44231.12)
B) Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (547.56) (980.51)
Sale proceeds of Fixed Assets 622.53 3.29
Treps Lending (1998.93) 0.00
Net Cash generated from Investing Activities (B) (1923.96) (977.22)
C) Cash Flow From Financing Activity
Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital 405.54 869.06
Payment of Dividend 0.00 (936.48)
Increase/Decrease in Borrowings (40716.74) 46716.74
Net Cash generated from financing activities (C) (40311.20) 46649.32
Net increase/decrease in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C) 6013.72 1440.98
Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 44434.37 42993.39
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 50448.09 44434.37
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

SCHEDULE “R” Significant Accounting Policies
Notes to Accounts forming part of the Balance Sheet as at
31st March, 2018 and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date.

1) T feoret anvo

¢) ferar=t geraa

et eTfdfen Wk ® WaTel HET Heheud AT WG STEO-AT
399 9 @ qeadiymml, Gt fhud demet 9 I0 (Accrual) TeEd =
(300 T Heldl YT TeAT) TAR heled STRd AT & Fwia
Uk T WG] IS 3R ATh IS Thided 3Mh
sfearen e weadien wHcdeTml nfor TETeOTIer S
AT Teerd oo geadien sgea Ted. au= wRdta ferd o,
ST TgITE 3fde, 8]¥R ST Hedhde ohi.ATd. AWl 3fFe
2003 T IJHR 4.

3) Skt AT Uo7k TR il STEAHT A HTIRO0 Tfiehd hetea
e wgdt / a@ AFER 3Ted. e ufoms et 3 A,
300, @9 9T G SUit AT Bral. Ao HATE auidial Seaa
RSN SV heledl ShSARUET ATTS! 3T Wehd . AT
STETSII AR HaHT hiel fSehmofl sTeet ool o e afom Arfted
FSHET T Tl YA FIBETS! ardl. SFaedH  |ifdeamswTor
SRt oTfdfeh HIRUS A1 AfE ANTdie HUgER, are TgdH
TET ARSI 31T 93 Sholell TR,

T) 3B STRTIEITA ENTUT (TAEAU(RT AT N0 )

3) JAah

TR T TaaU[eh SaeR & HeaHe qREd AIgfee Sard. 37

T AU FGER § MR JRE (Trade Date) Aiafaet STard.

3.¢ Jaaurchre faamieor

fegrd <foh=an ATTaRih qealaR sfohe ST aaupshel @i o

foramiear anffertor et T2

) Tos 2 H=GHEl : S ol A=l ad TUTd sehea qauehiaes
3T LI W el AR,

) Tog BN : I FHollig SATIR FHOATE I et 4.

%) Sftoree WU : T FoIIEAT et QIelueh! ShioTelTel famTes afisror
A Tl 3T ol STeeeiei Wil el 31 oI 3l ohel ST

3.2 TATUIEhIe SfTeRToT ;

Trgrd sferan umiasieh AeTgaR dTebsiadiet FoheIahuT GE T[qauehiel

- TR R, 3 AT Foilid, THAT, HIaSi-eh SUshaT

T F 3T T[Tk ST T THETHE ehto] shuaTd ST 3ATe.

3.3 AU e

) Toe g H=gE « o1 arfaridier Jaave widl fhdien asffaet

Sd. A1 Sfaidid Terd daves Afeed™ - (Premium)

W Foell Eed™ ® AMed (Premium) T e

gadiiae SHeaEiHed THIae WIere A1d kA quyHTug e

(Proportionately) fit&d el o1, Hafera st qeashl fohmd

ST FHATT gaeh! e gefid oTfdfe autwar feememmes st

UG ST TR,

A. Significant Accounting Policies

1. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared by following the Going
Concern concept on historical cost convention as modified by
revaluation of premises under accrual system of accounting
unless otherwise stated. These statements conform with the
applicable statutory provisions, Accounting Standards (AS) issued
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and generally
accepted accounting principles prevalent in the Banking Industry
in India and Regulatory norms/guidelines prescribed by Reserve
Bank of India and Banking Regulation Act 1949 and Multi-state
Cooperative Societies Act 2002 and RBI rules made thereunder.
2. Use of Estimates

Preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles, requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of Assets and Liabilities, Revenues and Expenses
and Disclosure of contingent liability at the date of the financial
statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation
of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Any
revision to the accounting estimates is recognised prospectively.
B. Significant Accounting Policies :

3. Investments

3.1 Categorisation of investment:

In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the Bank classifies

its investment portfolio into the following three categories:

i) ‘Held To Maturity’-Securities acquired by the Bank with the
intention to hold till maturity.

i)  ‘Held For Trading’ - Securities acquired by the Bank with the
intention to trade.

i)  ‘Available For Sale’ - Securities which do not fall within the

above two categories and security Receipts issued by Asset

Reconstruction Companies are classified as ‘Available for

Sale’.

3.2 Classification of Investments:

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments

have been classified under five groups as required under RBI

guidelines - Government Securities, Other Approved Securities,

Shares, Bonds of PSU and Other Investments.

3.3 Valuation of Investments:

i) ‘Held to Maturity’ - These investments are accounted at
their acquisition cost. Premium on acquisition is amortised
over the balance period to maturity, with a debit to Profit &
Loss Account. The book value of security is reduced to the
extent of amount amortised during the relevant accounting
period.

‘Held for Trading’ - Each scrip in this category is re-
valued at the market price or fair value and the resultant
depreciation net of appreciation in this category is
recognized in the profit and loss account. Net Appreciation,
if any, is ignored. Market value of government securities
(excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis
of the prices/YTM published by RBI or the prices/YTM
periodically declared by Primary Dealers Association of
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India (PDAI) jointly with Fixed Income Money Market and
Derivatives Association (FIMMDA) for valuation at year-
end. In case of unquoted government securities, market
price or fair value is determined as per the prices/YTM
published by FIMMDA.

‘Available for Sale’ - Except securities (SRs) issued
by Asset Reconstruction Company (ARC) Trust each
Central Govt./Other approved Securities in this category
is re-valued at the market price or fair value for each scrip.
SRs will be valued at NAV as on the date of Balance
Sheet from the second year of the issue. The resultant
depreciation in this category is recognized in the profit
and loss account. Net Appreciation, if any, is ignored. In
case of shares and bonds and other investments, the scrip
wise appreciation is ignored. Market value of government
securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on
the basis of the price list published by RBI or the prices
periodically declared by PDAI jointly with FIMMDA for
valuation at year-end. In case of unquoted government
securities market price or fair value is determined as per
the rates published by FIMMDA.

Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as
a revenue item. Brokerage, commission etc. pertaining to
investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to
revenue.

Profit in respect of investments sold from ‘HTM’ category
is included in Proft on Sale of Investments and equal
amount is transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve,
net of taxes by way of appropriation.

Security Receipts are valued at Net Asset Value provided
by the Asset Reconstrction Companies (ARC).

Units of Mutual Fund are valued at lower of cost or Net
Asset Value provided by the respective Mutual Funds.
Certificate of Deposits have been valued at carrying cost.
Advances

In accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve
Bank of India, advances are classified as Standard, Sub-
standard, Doubtful and Loss assets and required provision
is made on such advances as per the norms issued by
Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

Overdue Interest in respect of Non Performing Advances
is accounted for as per the directives issued by Reserve
Bank of India.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Premises are stated at historical cost or at revalued
amount, in case of revaluation thereof. The difference
between the historical cost and the revalued amount is
accounted as revaluation reserve”. Cost includes cost of
purchase and all expenditure incidental thereto. The Bank
has policy for Revaluation of Fixed Assets owned by them.
According to the policy the revaluation of Fixed Assets
could be done only after five years from the date of earlier
revaluation date. Proportionate depreciation on account of
the revaluation is transferred from Revaluation Reserve to
Profit and Loss Appropriation Account every year.

Other fixed assets are stated at historical cost net of
depreciation.

The cost of fixed assets represents the written down value
of the assets as on 1st April, 2003 and the subsequent
additions and deletions therefrom.

Depreciation is charged on Fixed Assets as follows:
Premises on Written Down Value method @ 10%
Computers & Software - on Straight Line Method at
33.33%.

Improvement to Premises - on Straight Line Method at
25%.

Other Fixed Assets :

a) On straight line method at the rates mentioned below as
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decided by the management.

1) Air Conditioners - 15% 2) Fax Machines - 20%

3) Boards - 20% 4) ATM Machines - 20%

5) Electrical cabling - 15% 6) Generators - 15%

b) Others - on Written Down Value Method at the rates
decided by the management.

Depreciation is charged for full or half year on assets
purchased in first half or second half of the year
respectively. Depreciation on assets sold is charged for
half year in case the asset is sold in the second half of the
year and no depreciation is charged in case the asset is
sold in the first half of the year.

Revenue Recognition

ltems of income and expenditure are accounted on
accrual basis except income on non-performing assets,
which is accounted on cash basis, in pursuance with the
extant guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India:

Foreign Currency Transactions

“Transaction Denominated in Foreign Currencies are
accounted for at the rates prevailing on the date of
transaction. Foreign Currency asset and liabilities are
translated at the Balance Sheet date at the rates notified by
Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India (FEDAI).
Profit/Losses resulting from year end revaluations are
recognised in the Profit and Loss Account. Contingent
Liabilities denominated in Foreign Currencies are
disclosed at closing rate of exchange notified by FEDAI.”

Accounting in case of Merger/Takeover of Other Banks
Accounting of various items of Assets/Liabilities/Income/
expenses is carried out in the books of the Bank in
accordance with the scheme/order of Merger/Takeover
sanctioned by the Competent Authorities.

The Cost of Acquisition arising out of Merger/Takeover is
amortised over a period of Five Years as per the guidelines
issued by RBI.

Employee Benefits

Provident Fund -

Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme. The
eligible employees of the bank are entitled to receive
benefits under the Provident Fund, where, the employee
and the Bank contribute monthly at a stipulated rate. The
bank has no liability for future Provident Fund benefits
other than its Annual contribution and recognizes such
contributions as an expense in the period in which
employee renders the related service.

Gratuity -

The Bank provides for the gratuity which is a defined
benefit retirement plan. Liabilities with regard to the
Gratuity plan are determined through actuarial valuation
at each Balance Sheet date using the Projected Unit
Credit Method. The Bank fully contributes all ascertained
liabilites to the gratuity trust. The net obligation of the
gratuity plan is recognized in the Balance Sheet as liability,
in accordance with AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’. Actuarial
gains and lossess arising from experience adjustments
and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in
the Profit and Loss Account in the period in which they
arise.

Segment Reporting

In accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank
of India, the segments are ascertained as under:
Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on
sale of investments and money market operations. The
expenses on this segment consist of interest on external
borrowings as well as internal sources and depreciation/
amortisation of premium on HTM category investments.
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Other Banking operations include all other operations not
covered under Treasury Operations.

Leases

Operating Leases where the bank’s lessor effectively
retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership
of the leased term are classified as operating leases.
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
in the statement of profit & loss over the lease term.

Income Tax and Deferred Tax

Tax expenses comprise of Current and Deferred taxes.
Current Income Tax is measured at the amount expected
to be paid to tax authorities as per Income Tax Act,1961.
Deferred Tax reflects the impact of timing differences
between taxable income and accounting income measured
at tax rates applicable on the Balance Sheet date.
Deferred Tax Assets are recognised only to the extent that
there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future income
will be available against which such deferred tax assets
can be realised. Current taxes and Deferred Taxes are
recognised as per the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961
and Accounting Standards - 22. Accounting for taxes
income issued by ICAL.

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment
based on internal / external factors. An asset is impaired
when the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is charged to
the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which the asset
is identified as impaired. An impairment loss recognised
in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been
change in the estimate of the recoverable amount.

Provisioning and Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognised when the bank has a present
obligation as a result of past event; it is probable that
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to its present value and
are determined based on the best estimate required to
settle the obligation at the balance sheet date.These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

Disclosure of a contingent liability is made when there is
a possible obligation that arises from past events and the
exsistance of which will be confirmed by the occurance
or non-occurance of one or more uncertain future events
beyond the control of the bank or a present obligation
that arises from past events but it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation
or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can
not be made.

Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in
the financial statements.

REPO/Reverse REPO

Accounting for REPO\Reverse REPO transactions
(transactions other than liquidity adjustment facility (LAF)
with the RBI.)

A.The securities sold and purchased under the REPO\
Reverse REPO are accounted for as a Collaterised
Borrowings\Lending transactions and are accounted for
as per RBI circular in this regard.

B. Securities purchased, sold under LAF with RBI are
debited/credited to Investment Account and Reversed on
maturity of the transactions. Interest paid/earned there on
is accounted for as expenditure/revenue.
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Sr. Particulars AMOUNT AMOUNT
No. 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
1 Capital To Risk Asset Ratio 13.83% 14.10%
2 Capital Adequacy Ratio Tier | Capital 8.60% 8.72%
3 Capital Adequacy Ratio Tier |l Capital 5.23% 5.38%
MOVEMENT OF CRAR (Rs.in lakhs) (Rs.in lakhs)
A. Tier | Capital 42007.56 42283.13
B. Tier Il Capital 25568.24 26102.88
C. Risk Weighted Assets 488662.98 485019.67
4 VALUES OF INVESTMENTS
A. Govt. Securities (Market Value) 254800.04 264552.98
B. Other Trustee Securities (Market Value) 0.00 0.00
C. Shares (Market Value) 26.17 36.17
D. Bonds (Market Value) 84769.52 64442.35
E. Certificate of Deposit (Market Value) 2313.74 0.00
F. Commercial Paper 0.00 0.00
G. Mutual Fund (Market Value) 112.42 100.00
Total Market Value 342021.89 329131.50
Total Face Value 343781.84 326837.42
Total Book Value 346779.82 333497.06
5 Advances Against Shares & Debentures 78.97 79.02
6 Lending To Sensitive Sectors
A. Real Estate & Construction Business 65669.55 61146.35
B. Housing 43081.57 41685.81
7 Advances To Directors & Their Relatives,
Companies/Firms in which they are interested
Fund Based : 1. To Directors 0.00 22.36
(Against FDR)
2. To Relatives Of Directors 36.89 46.36
(Against FDR)
Non Fund Based : 1. To Directors 0.00 0.00
2. To Relatives Of Directors 0.00 0.00
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Sr. Particulars AMOUNT AMOUNT
No. 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
8 DEPOSITS
% Of High Cost Deposits To Total Deposits 77.51% 77.53%
Average Cost Of Deposit 6.47% 6.80%
9 N.PA.
A. Gross NPAs 48024.75 39488.25
B. Net NPAs 26692.22 24699.10
% Of Gross NPAs To Total Advances 9.17% 6.92%
% Of Net NPAs To Net Advances 5.31% 4.44%
10 MOVEMENT IN NPAs
Opening Balance 39488.25 51150.46
ADD : New A/c During The Year 29282.56 22472.32
Increase in existing A/c 0.00 799.65
Total 68770.81 74422.43
LESS : Closed/Recovered 20746.06 34934.18
Closing Balance 48024.75 39488.25
11 PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
A. Interest Income As a Percentage Of Working Funds 8.32% 8.58%
B. Non Interest Income As a Percentage Of Working Funds 0.86% 0.53%
C. Operating Profit As a Percentage Of Working Funds 1.44% 1.47%
D. Return On Assets 0.32% 0.39%
E. Business (Deposits+Advances) Per Employee 1199.63 1124.73
F. Operating Profit Per Employee 12.00 11.40
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Sr. Particulars AMOUNT AMOUNT
No. 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
12 Provisions Made during the year towards
A) NPA 5071.08 2393.65
B) Standard Assets 163.62 194.56
C) Depreciation on Investments 2042.10 2479.72
13 MOVEMENT IN PROVISIONS
A. Towards NPA:
Opening Balance 14789.15 24530.42
ADD: Additions During The Year 7159.08 3193.65
Total 21948.23 27724.07
LESS: Closed/Recovered 615.70 8321.89
LESS : Written Off 0.00 4613.03
Closing Balance 21332.53 14789.15
B. Towards Depreciation On Investments :
Opening Balance 2492.07 12.35
ADD: Additions During The Year 2042.11 2479.72
4534.18 2492.07
LESS : Provision no more required (written back) 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 4534.18 2492.07
C. Standard Assets :
Opening Balance 2171.71 2227.39
ADD: Additions During The Year 163.62 194.56
LESS : Reduction During The Year 207.34 250.24
Closing Balance 2127.99 2171.711
14 DEAF Amount (RBI Cir.No.RBI/2013-14/614 dt.27/5/14)
Opening Balance of amount transferred to DEAF 907.29 802.06
ADD : Amount transferred to DEAF during the year 115.91 114.32
LESS : Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 16.79 9.09
Closing Balance of amount transferred to DEAF 1006.41 907.29
15 Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium paid 826.12 847.55
16 Penalty imposed by RBI 0.00 0.00
17 FOREIGN CURRENCY ASSETS & LIABILITIES
NRE Deposit 155.36 213.16
Foreign Letter of Credit 102.18 0.00
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18. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSUERS - INVESTMENTS

(A) ISSUER COMPOSITION OF NON SLR INVESTMENTS (Rs.in lakhs)
No. |Issuer Amount Extent of Extent of Extent of
‘below ‘unrated ‘unlisted
investment securities’ securities’
grade’
securities
17-18 18-19 17-18 18-19 17-18 18-19 17-18 | 18-19
1 PSUs 3348.00 6812.03 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 Fls 7019.26 9519.31 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 Nationalised Banks 15656.00 8186.26 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 Mutual Fund 100.00 100.00 0 0 0 0 0 0
5 Others 55023.10 79534.72 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 81146.36 | 104152.32 0 0 0 0 0 0
6 Provision held
towards depreciation 283.72 3298.03

(B) NON PERFORMING NON SLR INVESTMENTS

(Rs.in lakhs)

Particulars Amount

1718 18-19
Opening Balance 12.07 283.72
Add : Additions during the year 271.65 469.80
Less : Provision written back 0.00 259.58
Closing Balance 283.72 493.94
Total provisions held 283.72 493.94
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(C) REPOS AND REVERSE REPOS (Rs.in lakhs)
Minimum Maximum Daily Average
Particulars outstanding outstanding outstanding during Balance
during the year during the year the year *
17-18 18-19 17-18 18-19 17-18 18-19 17-18 18-19

A) Securities Sold Under 2660.53 | 1599.12 | 39314.26 | 31895.07 | 6968.24 | 3830.03 | 23693.82 0.00
Repos
i) A) Govt. Securities 1160.53 899.12 | 33314.26 | 27895.00 | 5223.31 | 3644.82| 17693.82 0.00

B) RBI-Repo Govt. Sec. 1500.00 700.00 | 6000.00 | 4000.00| 1744.93 185.21 6000.00 0.00
ii) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
i) Securities Purchased 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

under Reverse Repo
ii) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B) Securities Purchased 700.00 400.00 | 11000.00 | 11200.00 | 3004.93 | 2877.26 | 12200.00 | 15100.00
Under Reverse Repos
i) A)Govt. Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

B) RBI - Repo Govt. Sec. 700.00 400.00 | 11000.00 | 11200.00 | 3004.93| 2877.26 | 12200.00 | 15100.00
ii) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
i) Securities Purchased 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

under Reverse Repo
ii) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

* i) The average has been worked out on the basis of the total No. of days in the year i.e. 365 days.
i) REPO working on Book Value.

(D) COLLATERALISED BORROWING & LENDING OBLIGATIONS (CBLO) (Rs.In Lakhs)
Particulars Minimum Maximum Daily Average outstanding
outstanding outstanding Outstanding as on
during the during the during the 31st March
year year year *
17-18 18-19 1718 18-19 1718 18-19 2018 2019

Borrowing underCBLO 99.96 | 199.93 | 41053.43 | 34883.96 | 11552.13| 7094.14 | 18364.12 0.00
Lending under CBLO 299.95| 599.90| 4099.30| 14958.69 154.76 | 4739.55 0.00 1998.93

Notes : * The average has been worked out on the basis of the total No. of days in the year i.e. 365 days.

* Government Securities of Face Value of Rs.520 Crore pledged for CBLO operations.

* Government Securities of Face Value of Rs. 20 Crore pledged with Clearing Corporation of India Ltd.
towards S.G. Settlement Margin.

* Government Securities of Face Value of Rs.10 Crore pledged with Reserve Bank of India for RTGS Intra Day
liquidity limit.

* Government securities Face value of Rs. 2/- crore pledged with Reserve Bank of India for Default Fund

* CBLO working on Book Value.

E) EXCHANGE TRADED INTEREST RATE FUTURES (IRFs) :

The Bank has not undertaken any transaction of the Exchange Traded Interest Rate Futures.
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C. Notes :

1. Segment Reporting:

Disclosure of Primary Segmentwise reporting as per Accounting Standard 17 is as follows : (Rs.in lakhs)

Particulars Treasury Other Banking Total
Operations

Segment Revenue 26846.31 61227.90 88074.21
Segment Cost 24640.32 49480.97 74121.29
Operating Profit/Loss 2205.99 11746.93 13952.92

Less : Extraordinary Items 773.75 5828.34 6602.09
Net Result 1432.24 5918.60 7350.84
Income Tax 821.43 3394 .48 4215.91
Net Profit 610.81 252411 3134.92
Other Information
Segment Assets 450365.20 546258.79 996623.99
Unallocated Assets 0.00 20577.45 20577.45
Total Assets 450365.20 566836.24 1017201.43
Segment Liabilities 27561.49 967625.76 995187.25
Capital Employed 422803.71 (-) 400789.52 22014.19
Total Liabilities 450365.20 566836.24 1017201.43

Since the Bank caters to the needs of Indian Customers, information regarding Secondary Segment
(geographical) is not applicable.

2. Related parties transactions Disclosures required under Accounting Standard 18- Key Management
Personnel - Mr.Jayant Kashinath Kakatkar - Chief Executive Officer
The details of transactions with Key Management Personnel are not given in view of the R.B.I. Circular dated
29th March,2003.

3. Operating Leases

The Bank has entered in to lease agreements with various parties. The total of future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:
i) Not later than one year Rs.14,49,02,689.00
Rs.29,55,93,645.00
Rs.13,36,56,813.00

Rs.15,66,20,292.00

i) Later than one year but not later than five years
iii)  Later than five years
iv)  Lease Payment recognised in Profit and Loss Account
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4. Retirement Benefits - Accounting Standard 15 (Revised)
(As certified by the Actuary)

(Rs.in lakhs)
SR | PARTICULARS Leave Encashment Gratuity
2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18
i) | Discount Rate 7.54% 7.69% 7.54% 7.69%
i) | Expected return on plan assets 7.54% 8.15% 7.54% 8.15%
iii) | Changes in present value of obligations (PVO)
PVO at the beginning 1711.14 1775.24 4575.40 4649.83
Interest Cost 113.47 106.87 330.01 329.37
Current Service Cost 155.20 144.12 423.12 379.56
Benefits paid (471.12) (622.55) (567.81) | (275.69)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations 230.88 (307.46) (81.71)|  (507.67)
PVO at the end 1739.57 1711.14 4679.02 | 457540
iv) | Changes in fair value of Plan Assets (FVPA)
FVPA at the beginning 1609.98 2102.08 4809.78 4370.68
Expected return on plan assets 131.62 161.17 373.11 393.63
Contributions 481.12 0.00 80.00 330.55
Benefits paid (471.12) (622.55) (567.81)| (275.69)
Actuarial gain/(loss on plan assets) (11.02) (30.72) (11.85) 9.39
FVPA at the end 1740.57 1609.98 468223 | 4809.78
v) | Amount recognised in Balance Sheet
Present value of obligations 1739.57 1711.14 4679.02 4575.40
Fair value of Plan assets 1740.57 1609.98 4682.23 4809.78
Assets/(Liability) 0.99 (101.15) 3.21 234.38
vi) | Expenses recognised in Profit & Loss Account
Current service cost 155.20 144.12 423.12 379.56
Interest cost 113.47 106.86 330.01 329.37
Expected return on plan assets (131.62) (161.17) (372.11)|  (393.63)
Net actuarial (gain)/loss 241.50 338.18 69.85| (498.27)
Expenses recognised 378.96 428.00 311.17 (182.98)
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5. Deferred Tax Asset (DTA)/Liability (DTL)
Deferred Tax Asset (DTA)/Liability (DTL) is accounted for in respect of timing differences between taxable income
and accounting income, as per Accounting Standard - AS - 22 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Details of DTA/DTL are as under.

(Rs.in lakhs)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Balance of DTA (Net) as on 1.4.2018 3461.17 6145.67
Add: Asset Recognised during the year 2033.82 0.00
Less: Reversal of Asset during the year 0.00 2684.50
Balance of DTA (Net) as on 31.3.2019 5494.99 3461.17
The major components of Deferred Tax Asset are as under:-
(Rs.in lakhs)
SL. No. | Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
1 Deferred Tax Assets
1.1 Bad and Doubtfull Debts Reserve 6153.99 1899.35
1.2 Provision on Restructured Advances 200.00 357.93
1.3 Depreciation on Fixed Assets 0.00 537.68
14 Provision on Investments 0.00 847.05
Sub Total (1) 6353.99 3642.01
Less:
2 Deferred Tax Liabilities
2.1 Depreciation of Fixed Assets 641.00 0.00
2.2 Special Reserve u/s.36(1) (viii) of the Income-tax
Act,1961 218.00 180.84
Sub Total (2) 859.00 180.84
Net Deferred Tax Asset 5494.99 3461.17
6. The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets and as such no provision under
Accounting Standard 28 issued by ICAl is required.
7. Supplier/Service Providers covered under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 have not

furnished the information regarding filing of necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority. Therefore,
information relating to cases of delays in payments to Micro and Small Enterprises or of interest payments due to

delays in such payments, could not be given.
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8. Disclosures Regarding Restructured Advances
Details of loans subject to restructuring during the year ended 31st March 2019 are as given below:
(Amt. in lakhs)
Sr. | Particulars CDR Housing SME Others
No. Mechanism Loans Debt
restructuring
1 | Standard No. of NIL NIL 1 7
Advances Borrowers
subject to Amount - - 689.37 1380.17
restructure outstanding
Diminution - - 50.60 29.36
in the fair value
2 | Sub No. of NIL NIL NIL NIL
Standard Borrowers
Advances Amount - - - -
subject to outstanding
restructure Diminution - - - -
in the fair value
3 | Doubtful No. of NIL NIL NIL NIL
Advances Borrowers
subject to Amount - - - -
restructure outstanding
Diminution - - - -
in the fair value
4 | Total No. of Borrowers NIL NIL 1 7
Amount - - 689.37 1380.17
outstanding
Diminution - - 50.60 29.36
in the fair value
A) This restructured loan constitute about 0.02% of the total advances Rs.523813.39 lakhs as on 31.03.2019. The
diminution in the fair value stated above is fully provided.
B) There are no pending applications from borrowers for Restructuring of Advances received prior to 31.03.2019.
9. Details of Financial Assets sold during the year to SC/RC for Asset reconstruction
Particulars Rs. in Lakhs
F.Y.2018-19 F.Y.2017-18
No. of Accounts 34.00 30.00
Aggregate Value (net of provisions) of account sold to SC/RC 24032.48 35040.44
Aggregate Consideration 26252.00 31525.00
Additional consideration realized in respect of account
Transferred in earlier year 0.00 0.00
Aggregate gain/loss over net book value 2219.52 (3515.44)
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10.  Earnings Per Shares (EPS)

Sr. No. | Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
1 Numerator being Profit after Tax (Rs. in lakhs) 3134.92 3815.64
2 Nominal Value of Shares (Per Share) (Rs.) 100 100
3 Number of Equity Shares used as the denominator 22014186 21608646
4 EPS - Basic & Diluted (In Rs.) 14.24 17.66

11.  Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using substantial degree of estimation. These
are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to relfect the current management estimatees. Contingent
liabilities is disclosed in case of a possible obligation where the probability of outflow of resources in not certain.
Continegent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed.

12.  The figures of previous years have been regrouped/rearranged to conform with the current year’s presentation.

Notes on Accounts : Schedule R

As per our report attached

A.M. Deshpande For Mukund M. Chitale & Co. For G. D. Apte & Co.
HOD, Accounts Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN - 106655W FRN - 100515W
Y. N. Dhavalikar (S.S. Dikshit) (S. B. Rashinkar)
Jt. Gen.Manager Partner Partner
M.No. 41516 M.No. 103483
Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors

Place: Pune
Date :29/06/2019
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:: Directors ::

M. S. Phadake R. B. Hejib M. R. Mate
(Director) (Director) (Vice-Chairman)

J. K. Kakatkar
(C.E.O.)

Place : Pune
Date : 29-06-2019

S. M. Lele
(Chairman)
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Mukund M. Chitale & Co. G. D. Apte & Co.

Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants,

2nd floor, Kapur House, GDA House, Plot No. 85, Right
Paranjape B Scheme, Bhusari Colony, Paud Road,
Road No.1. Vile Parle(E) Pune 411 038

Mumbai 400 057

To,

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Members,
Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune

Report on Financial Statements

1)

2)

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd, Pune which
comprises of Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019 and Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended on March 31, 2019 and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Multi State
Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made there under, the guidelines issued by National Bank
for Rural and Agricultural Development (NABARD) (as applicable) and the guidelines issued by the Reserve
Bank of India (RBI) and the Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs
of the Bank as at March 31, 2019 and true & fair balance of profit and the Cash Flows for the financial year
ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

3)

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the bank in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949 and the rules made thereunder and under the provisions
of the Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made thereunder and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors’ Report including other explanatory information, but does
not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Director's Report is expected to be
made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Directors’ Report including other explanatory information, if we conclude that there is a

material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance
and determine the actions under the applicable laws and regulations.
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Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

4)

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by
ICAI, provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the rules made thereunder, provisions of Multi State
Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made thereunder and circulars and guidelines issued by
the NABARD and RBI from time to time and the accounting standards issued by ICAI. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material mis statement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing Bank’s Financial Reporting progress.

Auditor’s Responsibility

5)

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

m Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

m  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances.

m  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

m  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

m  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

6) The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms A and B respectively

of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act,
2002 and rules there under.

7) As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory;

B) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our
audit have been received from the branches/offices;

C) The transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank;

D) The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report, are
in agreement with the books of account and the returns;

E) The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting
principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks;

F) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we
have not noticed any material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of money
due to the bank.

8) As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books of

account and other record, we report as under on the matters specified in clause (a) to (f) of Rule 27(3) of the
Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002:

A)

B)

Place: Pune

We have not come across any transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of the Multi-
State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002, the rules or the bye-laws of the Bank.

We have not come across any material or significant transactions which appear to be contrary to the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and National Bank for Agriculture and Rural
Development.

Money belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad or doubtful of recovery as on 31st March
2019 was Rs. 284.07 (i.e. Rs. 283.11 Crore in respect of Advances classified as NPA classified as Doubtful
and Loss Assets as per prudential norms issued by RBI & Rs. 0.96 Crore in respect of other assets) for
which adequate provision has been made as per extant RBI guidelines.

The bank has not given loans to the members of the Board of Directors.

We have not observed any violation of guidelines, conditions etc., issued by the Reserve Bank of India
or National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development.

The Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies in this regard has not specified any matters to the bank.

For Mukund M. Chitale & Co. For G. D. Apte & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN - 106655W FRN - 100515W
(S.S. Dikshit) (S. B. Rashinkar)
Partner Partner
M.No. 41516 M.No. 103483
Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors

Date :29/06/2019
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